

From: Russell Hand [<mailto:RHand@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au>]

Sent: Thursday, 27 August 2015 4:02 PM

To: Fiona Gibson

Subject: RE: MP 11_0001 MOD 1 - notification of s75W modification application at Sydney Heritage Fleet maritime (Condition A2)

Hi Fiona,

I received the modification this Tuesday down from Graham and my Manager.

I've just read through it and understand that they are seeking to overcome a technicality in the conditions.

No comments or concerns from the City.

Regards,

Russell Hand
Senior Planner
Planning Assessments



Telephone: 9246 7321
cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au